
 

84-023-03 Piscataway Tavern  
2204 Floral Park Road  
Piscataway 
Built in the mid-eighteenth century and circa 1810, the Piscataway Tavern is a two-part frame 
structure now clad with gray asphalt shingle. The older section is side-gabled and one-and-one-half-
stories high, with a large exterior brick chimney at one gable end. It was built in the mid-eighteenth 
century and was operated as a tavern by members of the Clagett family. About 1810 a larger side-
gabled structure, two-and-one-half-stories high, was built onto its gable end, and the enlarged 
structure served as tavern and store into the twentieth century. It is an important element in the early 
town of Piscataway. The above photo shows the tavern in 1936, without the power lines and trees 
that currently obscure the facade. 


